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DATE: October 25, 2011 
 

TO: Chair and Members of Planning and Development Committee 
Meeting Date:  November 14, 2011 

 
FROM: Edward R. Sajecki 

Commissioner of Planning and Building 
 

SUBJECT: Sign By-law 0054-2002, as amended 
Sign Variance Applications 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: That the Report dated October 25, 2011 from the Commissioner of 

Planning and Building regarding Sign By-law 0054-2002, as 
amended, and the requested two (2) Sign Variance Application 
described in Appendix 1 to 2 of the Report, be adopted in 
accordance with the following: 

 
 

1. That the following Sign Variances not be granted: 
 

(a) Sign Variance Application 11-05974 
Ward 7 
Mr. Lube 
632 Burnhamthorpe Rd. W. 
 
To permit the following: 

 
i) One (1) additional ground sign fronting 

Burnhamthorpe Rd. W. 

teresag
Typewritten Text
PDC

teresag
Typewritten Text
NOV 14 2011



  BL.03-SIG (2011) 
Planning and Development Committee - 2 - November 14, 2011 
 
 

(b) Sign Variance Application 11-03917 
Ward 11 
T-Zone Vibration Health Technology 

 13 Main St. 
 
 To permit the following: 
 
 (i) One (1) fascia sign with a sign area equal to 

22.7% of the building face, 57 sq. m. (60 sq. ft.). 
 

 
BACKGROUND:  The Municipal Act states that Council may, upon the application of 

any person, authorize minor variances from the Sign By-law if in 
the opinion of Council the general intent and purpose of the 
By-law is maintained. 

 
 
COMMENTS:  The Planning and Building Department has received two (2) Sign 

Variance Applications (see Appendix 1 to 2) for approval by 
Council.  The application is accompanied by a summary page 
prepared by the Planning and Building Department which includes 
information pertaining to the site location; the applicants proposal; 
the variance required; an assessment of the merits (or otherwise) of 
the application; and a recommendation on whether the variance 
should or should not be granted. 

 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT: Not applicable. 
 
 
CONCLUSION:  Council may authorize minor variances from Sign By-law 0054-

2002, as amended, if in the opinion of Council, the general intent 
and purpose of the By-law is maintained.  Sign By-law 0054-2002, 
as amended, was passed pursuant to the Municipal Act.   In this 
respect, there is no process to appeal the decision of Council to the 
Ontario Municipal Board, as in a development application under 
the Planning Act. 
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ATTACHMENTS:  Mr. Lube 
 Appendix 1-1 to 1-8 
 
 T-Zone Vibration Health Technology 
 Apprendix 2-1 to 2-6 
 
 
 
 
 
 Edward R. Sajecki 
 Commissioner of Planning and Building 
 
 Prepared by: Darren Bryan, Supervisor Sign Unit  
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                                                                                                                                 APPENDIX 1-1  
 

 
 

SIGN VARIANCE APPLICATION REPORT 
Planning and Building Department 

 
October 25, 2011 
 
FILE: 11-05974 
 
RE: Mr. Lube 
 632 Burnhamthorpe Rd. W.  – Ward 7 

 
 
The applicant requests the following variance to Section 13 of the Sign By-law 0054-2002, 
as amended. 
 

Section 13 Proposed 

One (1) ground sign is permitted per street 
line. 

One (1) additional ground sign fronting 
Burnhamthorpe Rd. W. 

 
COMMENTS: 
 
The proposed variance is to permit a ground sign for Mr. Lube located on the same street 
frontage as an existing ground sign. Although there are multiple buildings and tenants, they are 
located on one property. 
 
The limit of one ground sign for each street frontage of a property was included in the By-law to 
reduce the visual clutter along the street. Only large shopping centres are permitted an additional 
ground sign if a minimum distance of 100m (300 ft.) from another ground sign on the same street 
frontage can be achieved. The distance between the existing and proposed sign is approximately 
55m (180.4 ft.). 
 
Signage for Mr.Lube can be included on the existing ground sign (Appendix 1-8) similar to other 
gas station sites throughout the City. The Planning and Building Department can not support the 
variance, as it would set an undesired precedent for properties with multiple tenants. 
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SIGN VARIANCE APPLICATION REPORT 
Planning and Building Department 

 
October 25, 2011 
 
FILE: 11-03917 
 
RE: T-Zone Vibration Health Technology 
 13 Main Street  -  Ward 11 

 
 
The applicant requests the following variance to section 13 of the Sign By-law 0054-2002, as 
amended. 
 

Section 13 Proposed 

The sign area of a fascia sign in the special 
district of Steetsville shall  not exceed 15% of 
the building face of the first storey.  

One (1) fascia sign with a sign area equal to 
22.7% of the building face, 57 sq. m. (60 sq. 
ft.). 

 
COMMENTS: 
 
The design guidelines for Historic Streetsville indicate that: 
 
- Fascia signs should be in scale with the buildings upon which they appear and with the 
 heritage character of Historic Streetsville. 
- The name or logo of a business should be the only message appearing on the principal sign. 
- Hand painted facia signs are preferred, although raised, carved lettering is also acceptable. 
- Lettering should be proportional to the size of the sign. Styles should compliment the 
 architectural style and period of the façade. 
- Lighting for signs and building façades should be consistent with historic themes.  Back light 
 box signs are strongly discouraged. 
 
The proposed standard box sign is not in keeping with the character or scale of the historic 
Streetsville area.  The scale should be reduced and the sign designed in a manner which 
compliments the historic architectural style of this area.  For these reasons, the Planning and 
Building Department cannot support the requested variance.  
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